
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, JUNE 24, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from July 10, 2024 – Regular Session 
b) Current bills 
c) Liquor licenses 

4.0) Public Hearings: (None) 
5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Project Status Update – HR Green 
7.2) Resolution 2024-32 – Setting the salaries for Fiscal Year 2025 – For appointed officers and employees of the City 

of Anamosa, Iowa; and establishing an effective date for this Resolution.  Roll Call. 
7.3) Resolution 2024-33 – Approving the Salary Change Request, submitted by the Chief of Police, due to satisfying 

probationary employment requirements.  Roll Call. 
7.4) Resolution 2024-34 – Approving the Salary Change Request, submitted by the Parks & Recreation Director, due 

to satisfying probationary employment requirements.  Roll Call. 
7.5) Resolution 2024-35 – To Hire and set the wages of seasonal part-time Parks & Recreation employees for the 

2024 summer season.  Roll Call. 
7.6) Resolution 2024-36 – Adopting the revised Fee Schedule for the City of Anamosa.  Roll Call. 
7.7) Resolution 2024-37 – Authorizing the City Clerk to make necessary interfund transfers of sums, to close out 

completed projects, for FY 2024.  Roll Call. 
7.8) Discussion & Possible Action – Hearing to appeal the designation and removal of a dangerous/vicious/aggressive 

animal (Shania Atkinson). 
7.9) Review & Approve – Planning & Zoning Commission Annual Report for FY24. 
7.10) Review & Approve – Purchase request, from Cale Yoder, in the amount of $7,853.48, to replace the diving board 

at the Aquatic Center. 
7.11) Review & Approve – Service Agreement, from ECICOG, for the next phase of the Downtown Revitalization 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Project. 
7.12) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling 17,182.54. 

a) From Martin Gardner Architecture, in the amount of $3,413.00, for the Anamosa Downtown 
Revitalization-Phase 2 Project. 

b) From Pirc Tobin Construction, in the amount of $84.16, for the 2nd Street Lift Station Project. 
c) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $6,142.92, for the 2nd Street Lift Station Project. 
d) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $7,542.46, for the 2nd Street Lift Station Project. 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567


STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
June 10, 2024 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session June 10, 2024, at the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Dan Smith, Kay Smith, Todd Weimer. Absent: Teresa Tuetken, 
Brooke Gombert. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by K. Smith seconded by Crump approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 05/28/24 
Regular Session; Current bills; liquor licenses and cigarette/tobacco/vapor permits.  Ayes - all. Nays - 
none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving Communication Site Co-Location Agreement. 
Ayes – all.  Nays – none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Weimer directing City Clerk to prepare Resolution to transfer 
funds for the purpose of closing out projects. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D. Smith approving the URA & Lead Interim Controls Plan 
Addendum for Phase 2-Downtown Revitalization Project. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Crump approving appointment of Jon Day and Bill Feldmann to 
the Planning & Zoning Commission, effective July 1, 2024. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving consent agenda pay requests totaling $12,262.50. 
Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D. Smith to enter into closed session, per Iowa State Code Section 
21.5(j) to discuss the purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature disclosure could 
be reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental body would have to pay for that 
property or reduce the price the governmental body would receive for that property.  Ayes-all. Nays-
none. 
 
Council entered into closed session at 6:31 p.m. 
 
Council returned to open session at 7:26 p.m. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:27 p.m. 
 
   
 
            ________ 
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 





















06/12/24 06/18/24



 � 8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

� H R G R E E N . C O M  

 
 

 

To: Jeremiah Hoyt, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: June 20, 2024 

 
1. 3rd Street Sidewalk 

• Submitted Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) on 11/15/23. HR Green was notified 
on February 29 that the $115,000 requested funding was approved for the 4- to 3-lane 
Conversion. There is no local match requirement for these funds and they will count toward the 
local match for the TAP Funding (State & Regional). This is included in the Draft 2025 STIP. 

• Submitted Statewide TA Set-Aside application on 11/27/2023 for the Safe Routes to School 
(SRTS) sidewalk and trail extension. On 04/09/24 the DOT announced approved funding of 
$650,000 for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension Project. This is included in the Draft 2025 STIP. 

• Submitted Regional TA- Set-Aside application on 02/16/2024 for the planning, design, and 
construction of on- and off-road facilities for pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-motorized 
forms of transportation in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. I was 
notified by the ECICOG on 03/27/24 that the project has been recommended for approval.  This 
is included in the Draft 2025 STIP. 

• Concept sidewalk/trail alignment and opinion of construction cost have been updated per the 
changes discussed at the 10/10/23 Public Meeting. 

• Preparation for grant applications: 
o Speed Feedback Signs Program – to be submitted once the final design has begun. 

 
Action Items: Availability of the local match to be approved by the City via resolution.  Award 
letters and funding agreements will be sent to the City after October 1. 

 
2. Sidewalk Program 

• Submitted draft Sidewalk Inspection Guidelines and policy.  
 

Action Items: Met with City staff to gather feedback on 6/21/23.  ON HOLD until further direction 
from the City is provided. HR Green has provided recommendations and costs to perform a City-
wide survey of existing sidewalk and ADA ramp conditions to provide information necessary to 
propose a fair implementation plan and schedule for the Program. 

 
3. Cedar & Huber Reconstruction 

• Final plans, OPC, and temporary construction easement provided to the City on 9/11/23. 
• IDNR water and sanitary permit drafts complete. 
• Bidding and construction schedule ON HOLD based on the alley sewer project and available 

budget. 
 



�

  
Anamosa Project Status 

Page 2 of 3 

March 20, 2024 

  

 
 

  

Action Items:   Permitting, Temporary Easement Signatures, Utility Coordination. 
 
4. Well 7 siting study 

• Met with the City and new school superintendent to discuss the proposed future well location. 
• Investigating additional options outside of school property 
• Met with City staff on 10/26/23 and the City will be contacting landowners for additional potential 

sites. 
 

Action Items: ON HOLD - waiting for direction from City staff. 
 
5. Water Treatment Plant Disinfection – Liquid Chlorine (bleach) 

• HR Green reviewing Contractor submittals 
• Shaffer Plumbing has completed demolition work in the existing chlorine gas room to make 

space available for new liquid feed system components. 
• New chemical feed equipment is being installed, startup is scheduled for the week of 6/24 

 
Action Items: Temporary bleach system installed and in operation.  Demolition work is complete. 
The construction and installation of a permanent bleach system will be completed in the next few 
weeks. 

 
6. Sewer in Alley between Ford and N Huber 

• HR Green will apply for a new IDNR construction permit when all necessary easements have 
been obtained.  

• Bidding schedule TBD (after homeowners sign all easement documents). 
• City Staff, HR Green, and the City Attorney met on 10/26/23. It was determined that the City 

would reach out to all affected property owners to obtain signatures on updated documents and 
distribute checks for completed acquisition and easement agreements. The City Attorney will 
pursue eminent domain for the remaining properties.  

• The City mailed letters to residents in February 2024, requesting homeowners to visit City Hall 
to sign the agreements and collect compensation. 

 
Action Items: City staff to obtain signatures on updated acquisition and easement documents, 
provide payment to property owners who have provided signatures, and coordinate with the City 
Attorney to pursue eminent domain as needed. City Council to approve the initiation of the eminent 
domain process for any outstanding properties. 

 
7. City GIS 

• Cemetery Mapping Project 
o Work is ongoing on updating Headstones and Plots. 

• Lead Service Line Inventory 
o Steve and Robert are working on Inventory and obtaining surveys from residents. 

• Fire Department Map 
o HR Green will be sending a field person to GPS fire hydrants in town to get a more 

accurate location. Once this mapping is completed, a map will be reviewed for accuracy 



�

  
Anamosa Project Status 

Page 3 of 3 

March 20, 2024 

  

 
 

  

and then printed for the Fire Department. Fire Hydrant Mapping is scheduled to be done 
in June/July. 
 

8. Dillon Military Bridge 

• The current 28E Agreement establishes 50/50 ownership with Jones County and the City. 
• Modjeski & Masters completed the on-site bridge inspection, 5/21 – 5/23. 
 
Action Items:  A technical memorandum, including opinion of costs for both, rehabilitation in place 
and relocation, will be provided to the City during the week of 6/24. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-32 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING SALARIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 – FOR APPOINTED OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE FOR 

THIS RESOLUTION 
 

 
Page 1 of 3 

SECTION 1.  The following persons and positions named shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated 
less legally required or authorized deductions from the amounts set out below on a bi-weekly basis and 
also make such contributions to Social Security, Medicare, I.P.E.R.S or other purposes as required by 
law or authorization of the City Council, all subject to audit and review by the City Council.   

 
 

POSITION 
 

EMPLOYEE NAME 
ANNUAL 
SALARY 

OR 
HOURLY 

RATE  
 

FY 2024 

ANNUAL 
SALARY 

OR 
HOURLY 

RATE 
 

FY 2025 

 
CLASSIFICATION  

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CHIEF OF POLICE ERIC WERLING $85,000.00 $88,740.00 ANNUAL 
SALARY 

SERGEANT NICHOLAS BROKAW $34.68 $37.25 HOURLY 
RATE 

EMERGENCY SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT JAIMIE LIGHTNER $20.79 $22.04 HOURLY 

RATE 
PATROL OFFICER TYLER HUNT $32.18 $34.75 HOURLY 

RATE 
PATROL OFFICER RONN CHRISTY $24.20 $26.14 HOURLY 

RATE 
PATROL OFFICER NICOLE MINNIHAN $32.18 $34.75 HOURLY 

RATE 
PATROL OFFICE COLIN REEG $29.70 $34.75 HOURLY 

RATE  

PATROL OFFICER GABE HUMPHREY $28.05 $32.08 HOURLY 
RATE 

PATROL OFFICER DEREK KUNKEL $29.70 $34.75 HOURLY 
RATE 

PART TIME 
PATROL OFFICER DEREK DENNISTON $22.50 $22.95 HOURLY 

RATE 
PART TIME 

PATROL OFFICER WILLIAM WAGNER $22.50 $22.95 HOURLY 
RATE 

PART TIME 
PATROL OFFICER SEAN SNYDER $22.50 $22.95 HOURLY 

RATE 
PART TIME 

PATROL OFFICER VACANT N/A N/A N/A 

 
STREETS DEPARTMENT 

STREETS DEPARTMENT 
SUPERINTENDENT SHANE BROWN $63,569.13 $64,840.51 ANNUAL 

SALARY 
STREETS DEPARTMENT 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPENCER FRAZIER $23.80 $24.28 HOURLY 
RATE 

STREETS LABORER ERIC LODE $22.49 $24.32 HOURLY 
RATE 

STREETS LABORER JERRY GERST $24.32 $24.81 HOURLY 
RATE 

STREETS LABORER VACANT N/A N/A N/A 
PART TIME 

STREETS LABORER CHARLES BARNES $16.06 $16.38 HOURLY 
RATE 

PART TIME 
STREETS LABORER VACANT N/A N/A N/A 

 
PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT (WASTEWATER & WATER) 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 
SUPERINTENDENT STEVEN AGNITSCH $76,426.00 $77,954.52 ANNUAL 

SALARY 



 
Page 2 of 3 

 PUBLIC UTILITIES 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ROBERT YOUNG $70,761.08 $72,176.30 ANNUAL 

SALARY 

WATER OPERATOR I CURTIS PAUSTIAN $22.94 $23.40 HOURLY 
RATE 

WATER OPERATOR II JACOB SIMMEN $24.74 $25.23 HOURLY 
RATE 

WASTEWATER OPERATOR II RACHEL FRANK $25.84 $26.36 HOURLY 
RATE 

WASTEWATER OPERATOR I TIM SHADA $21.56 $21.99 HOURLY 
RATE 

WASTEWATER OPERATOR I VACANT N/A N/A N/A 
 

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR CALE YODER $46,000.00 $48,960.00 ANNUAL 
SALARY 

PARKS & RECREATION 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR BRUCE MIELL  $41,483.97 $42,313.65 ANNUAL 

SALARY 
PARKS & RECREATION 

RECREATION SPECIALIST  CHRIS LOONEY $19.65 $20.04 HOURLY 
RATE 

PART-TIME 
LCC PERSONNEL JAMIE NELSON $10.42 $10.63 HOURLY 

RATE 
PART TIME 

LCC PERSONNEL TIM HOLLETT $10.42 $10.63 HOURLY 
RATE 

PART TIME 
LCC PERSONNEL LOLA HOLUB $10.42 $10.63 HOURLY 

RATE 
PART TIME 

LCC PERSONNEL KAYLA LERMA $10.42 $10.63 HOURLY 
RATE 

PART TIME 
LCC PERSONNEL KAREN GINN $10.42 $10.63 HOURLY 

RATE 
PART TIME 

LCC PERSONNEL HANNAH PETSCHE $10.42 $10.63 HOURLY 
RATE 

PART TIME 
LCC JANITOR JO MCNAMARA $12.66 $12.91 HOURLY 

RATE 
 

LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER* 

LIBRARY DIRECTOR ERIN RUSH $45,855.60 $47,239.92 ANNUAL 
SALARY 

YOUTH SERVICES LIBRARIAN VERONICA GROESBECK $18.95 $19.52 HOURLY 
RATE 

LIBRARIAN TABITHA GIOIMO $14.87 $15.32 HOURLY 
RATE 

CATALOGING LIBRARIAN BARB GEINZER $14.87 $15.57 HOURLY 
RATE 

LIBRARY ASSISTANT BECKY DOROTHY $12.29 $12.66 HOURLY 
RATE 

LIBRARY ASSISTANT TRISHA ROLING $11.93 $12.29 HOURLY 
RATE 

LIBRARY ASSISTANT VACANT N/A N/A N/A 

JANITOR TRENT RAMSEY $11.25 $11.25 
(hired 06/01/24) 

HOURLY 
RATE 

 
CITY HALL/ADMINISTRATION 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR JEREMIAH HOYT $100,363.20 $102,370.46 ANNUAL 
SALARY 

CITY CLERK PENNY LODE $61,058.12 $62,279.28 ANNUAL 
SALARY 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK KAYLEE PALMER $21.45 $21.90 HOURLY 
RATE 

UTILITY BILLING CLERK MADISON FABER $18.55 $18.92 HOURLY 
RATE 

* Library department wages are set by the Library Board of Directors, but included above for transparency.  
 

SECTION 2.  The normal work week for the City of Anamosa shall begin on Saturday at 12.01 a.m. 
and end on the following Friday at midnight. 

 
SECTION 3.  Job descriptions, rules and benefits will be provided to each employee and updated as 
required.  Additional rules and benefits are further outlined in the employee bargaining contracts. 

 



 
Page 3 of 3 

SECTION 4. GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE:  The City will pay 90% of health and medical 
insurance premiums for those employees eligible and participating.  The employee will pay 10% of 
premiums for health and medical insurance.  The City will pay 100% of the premiums for life insurance 
in the amount of $50,000 for its employees that are eligible. The City will pay 100% of the premium for 
long term disability for its employees that are eligible. 

 
SECTION 5. BENEFITS:  The City of Anamosa will provide such benefits to its regular full-time and 
approved regular part-time employees as stated in the City’s Personnel Manual and from time to time 
approved by the City Council.   

 
SECTION 6. MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT:  If an employee is asked to travel on behalf of the 
City they shall use a City vehicle when it is possible to do so.  If an employee is required to use their 
own vehicle, they shall be reimbursed at the rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.  If it is 
less costly to travel by air then that option will be implemented.  If it is less costly to travel by air and 
the employee elects to travel by vehicle and they use their vehicle, the employee shall not receive 
reimbursement greater than the lesser cost between air and vehicle.  

 
SECTION 7. RESIDENCY INCENTIVE: Those full-time employees who establish permanent 
residency within the corporate limits of the City of Anamosa will earn twenty-five cents per hour 
($0.25/hour) in addition to the figure listed in the table above. 

 
SECTION 7.  EFFECTIVE DATE:  These salaries shall be effective for the first pay period paid after 
July 1, 2024 and the policies shall be in effect as of July 1, 2024. 

 
SECTION 8.  This resolution declares null and void any sections of previously approved salary 
resolutions in conflict with sections of this resolution. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2024. 





RESOLUTION NO.  2024-33 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SALARY CHANGE REQUEST, SUBMITTED BY THE CHIEF OF 
POLICE, DUE TO SATISYING PROBATIONARY EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS. 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council approved the contract, hiring, and salary of the Chief of Police, Eric 
Werling, on October 23, 2023; and,  
 
WHEREAS, Chief Werling’s starting salary was set at $85,000/year, and would be increased to $87,000/year, 
contingent upon 6 months of probationary employment, a satisfactory performance evaluation, and establishing 
residency within the City limits OR other interim arrangements approved by the City Council; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Chief Werling has satisfied the above requirements and submitted a Salary Request/Authorization. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa approve Salary Change Request, submitted by Chief Werling, effective May 25, 2024 (retroactive). 
 
MAY IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Anamosa City Council authorize the Deputy City Clerk to make 
the necessary retroactive wage and payroll adjustments (backpay), beginning May 25, 2024 (retroactive). 

  
 
 

 Position Employee Name Annual Salary 
(Probationary) 

Annual Salary 
(effective 05/25/24) 

Chief of Police Eric Werling $85,000.00/year $87,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2024. 





RESOLUTION NO.  2024-34 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SALARY CHANGE REQUEST, SUBMITTED BY THE PARKS & 
RECREATION DIRECTOR, DUE TO SATISYING PROBATIONARY EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS. 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council approved the hiring, and salary of the Parks & Recreation Director, Cale 
Yoder, on October 13, 2023; and,  
 
WHEREAS, Cale Yoder’s starting salary was set at $46,000/year, and would be increased to $48,000/year, 
contingent upon 6 months of probationary employment and a satisfactory performance evaluation; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Cale Yoder has satisfied the above requirements and submitted a Salary Request/Authorization. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa approve Salary Change Request, submitted by Cale Yoder, effective May 29, 2024 (retroactive). 
 
MAY IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Anamosa City Council authorize the Deputy City Clerk to make 
the necessary retroactive wage and payroll adjustments (backpay), beginning May 29, 2024 (retroactive). 

  
 
 

 Position Employee Name Annual Salary 
(Probationary) 

Annual Salary 
(effective 05/25/24) 

Parks & Recreation Director Cale Yoder $46,000.00/year $48,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2024. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-35 
 

RESOLUTION TO HIRE AND SET THE WAGES OF SEASONAL PART TIME PARKS & RECREATION 
EMPLOYEEES FOR THE 2024 SUMMER SEASON 

 

 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, with the upcoming summer season there is a need to hire additional part time seasonal personnel in 
the Parks & Recreation Department; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the personnel list and personnel to hire have been reviewed and recommended by the Parks & 
Recreation Director and applicable advisory board; and 

 
WHEREAS, such recommendations are now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
following Parks & Recreation Department personnel be approved for the upcoming season: 

 
 

Lifeguards 
Name Wage 

Rayce Gombert 
(current employee/change in position) 

$14.00 

 
 

Concessions 
Name Wage 

Augustus Johnson $10.00 
 
 

Parks/Grounds 
Name Wage 

Jay Gatto $11.00 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2024. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-36 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE REVISED FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE CITY OF ANAMOSA. 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
WHEREAS, municipalities charge fees to cover administrative expenses, services provided, and other expenses 
incurred through the performance of duly authorized governmental powers; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa is required to review and revise these fees, from time to time. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa adopt the attached revised fee schedule, which is hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2024. 



City Fee Schedule‐FY25

General Administration Fees (All Departments)

Administative/Clerical 20.00$      /hour* 20.00$      /hour*
Professional/Director 40.00$      /hour* 40.00$      /hour*
Executive/CAO 60.00$      /hour* 60.00$      /hour*

*Does not include additional Reproduction & Transmission fee - Hardcopy and/or Digital

Miscellaneous B/W Photocopy - 8 1/2" x 11" 0.15$        /page 0.50$        /page
Miscellaneous Color Photocopy - 8 1/2" x 11" 0.25$        /page 0.75$        /page
Oversized Copies - B/W 0.50$        /page 1.00$        /page
Oversize Copies - Color 0.75$        /page 1.25$        /page
General Information Reports (CFS, Work Orders, Etc.) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Detailed Reports (Incident Reports, Arrest Reports, Accident Report, etc.) 15.00$      /report 15.00$      /report
Accident Exchange of Information Report (2nd and Subsequent/First copy free) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Photographs - 8 1/2" x 11" 15.00$      /page 15.00$      /page

Miscellaneous Documents - 8 1/2" x 11" 1.00$        /page 2.00$        /page
General Information Reports (CFS, Work Orders, Etc.) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Detailed Reports (Incident Reports, Arrest Reports, Accident Report, etc.) 15.00$      /report 15.00$      /report
Accident Exchange of Information Report (2nd and Subsequent/First copy free) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Photographs - 8 1/2" x 11" 15.00$      /page 15.00$      /page

Miscellaneous Documents - 8 1/2" x 11" (generally .pdf format) 1.00$        /page 2.00$        /page
General Information Reports (CFS, Work Orders, Etc.) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Detailed Reports (Incident Reports, Arrest Reports, Accident Report, etc.) 15.00$      /report 5.00$        /report
Accident Exchange of Information Report (2nd and Subsequent/First copy free) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Photographs - 8 1/2" x 11" 15.00$      /page 15.00$      /page

Miscellaneous Documents (generally .pdf format) 1.00$        /page 2.00$        /page
General Information Reports (CFS, Work Orders, Etc.) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Detailed Reports (Incident Reports, Arrest Reports, Accident Report, etc.) 15.00$      /report 15.00$      /report
Accident Exchange of Information Report (2nd and Subsequent/First copy free) 5.00$        /report 5.00$        /report
Photographs - 8 1/2" x 11" 15.00$      /page 15.00$      /page

All Data (Does not include Data Search & Review Fees or Reproduction & Transmission Fees) 15.00$      /device 15.00$      /device

Returned Check/Debit/Credit Card Fee 30.00$      /transaction 30.00$      /transaction
Notary Fee 5.00$        /notarial act 5.00$        /notarial act
B/W Photocopy (External Documents) - 8 1/2" x 11" 0.25$        /page 0.50$        /page
Color Photocopy (External Documents) - 8 1/2" x 11" 0.50$        /page 0.75$        /page
B/W Photocopy (External Documents) - Oversized Documents 0.75$        /page 1.00$        /page
Color Photocopy (External Documents) - Oversized Documents 1.00$        /page 1.25$        /page

CITY OF ANAMOSA FEE SCHEDULE - FY2025
Current/FY2024 FY2025

Open Records Requests - Reproduction & Transmission - Hardcopy

Open Records Requests - Data Search & Review  (Applied when process exceeds 15 minutes)

Open Records Requests - Reproduction & Transmission - Digital
Facsimile Transmission

Email Transmission

File Sharing/File Transfer Service (Sharepoint, DropBox, WeTransfer, Etc.)

USB/DVD/CD-ROM Device Fee

Miscellaneous Fees



City Fee Schedule‐FY25

Clerk Fees (City Hall)
Cigarette Permit 75.00$      /year 80.00$      /year
Solicitors Permit - 1 Day 10.00$      /day 20.00$      /day
Solicitors Permit - 1 Week 20.00$      /week 40.00$      /week
Solicitors Permit - 6 Months 40.00$      /6 months 60.00$      /6 months
Solicitors Permit - 1 Year 50.00$      /year 80.00$      /year
Peddlers/Transient Merchant Permit - 1 Day 10.00$      /day 20.00$      /day
Peddlers/Transient Merchant Permit - 1 Week 20.00$      /week 40.00$      /week
Peddlers/Transient Merchant Permit - 6 Months 40.00$      /6 months 60.00$      /6 months
Peddlers/Transient Merchant Permit - 1 Year 50.00$      /year 80.00$      /year
Mobile Food & Beverages Vender - 1 Day 20.00$      /day
Mobile Food & Beverages Vender - 1 Week 40.00$      /week
Mobile Food & Beverages Vender - 6 Months 60.00$      /6 months
Mobile Food & Beverages Vender - 1 Year 80.00$      /year
Ordinance Amendment - Public Request 150.00$    /request
Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Public  Request 150.00$    /request
Demolition Permit 175.00$    /request
House Mover Permit 175.00$    /request

Community Development Fees (City Hall)
Residential Building Permit Fees
Sidewalk/Step 10.00$      /request 15.00$      /request
Addition/Alteration/Deck 50.00$      /request 55.00$      /request
Accessory Structure 50.00$      /request 60.00$      /request
New Home - $0 - $50,000 value 150.00$    /request 175.00$    /request
New Home - $50,001- $100,000 value 150.00$    /request 200.00$    /request
New Home - $100,001 - $150,000 value 150.00$    /request 225.00$    /request
New Home - $150,001 - $200,000 value 150.00$    /request 250.00$    /request
New Home - $200,001 - $300,000 value 150.00$    /request 275.00$    /request
New Home - $300,001 - $500,000 value 150.00$    /request 300.00$    /request
New Home - $500,001 - and greater value 150.00$    /request 325.00$    /request
Duplex/MultiFamily 150.00$    /request 350.00$    /request
Commercial Building Permit Fees
Sidewalk/Step 20.00$      /request 25.00$      /request
Addition/Alteration/Deck 50.00$      /request 60.00$      /request
Accessory Structure 50.00$      /request 65.00$      /request
New Construction - $0 - $100,000 value 100.00$    /request 250.00$    /request
New Construction - $100,001 - $500,000 value 200.00$    /request 325.00$    /request
New Construction - $500,001 - $1,000,000 value 500.00$    /request 525.00$    /request
New Construction - $1,000,001 - and greater value 500.00$    /request 600.00$    /request

Current/FY2024 FY2025

Current/FY2024 FY2025



City Fee Schedule‐FY25

Other Community Development Fees
Excavation Permit (Requires additional $400 bond) 25.00$      /request 50.00$      /request
Sidewalk/Curb Cut 20.00$      /request 25.00$      /request
Annexation/Rezoning Application 75.00$      /request 100.00$    /request
Variance/Special Exception 100.00$    /request 125.00$    /request
Site Plan Review 50.00$      /review 75.00$      /review (+ City Engineer costs)
Plat of Survey Review/Waiver 25.00$      /review 35.00$      /review
Preliminary Plat Review: Subdivisions (1-6 lots) up to 1 Mile Outside Corporate City Limits ($15/acre-$350 min.) 300.00$    /review 350.00$    /review (+ City Engineer costs)
Preliminary Plat Review: Subdivisions (7+ lots) up to 1 Mile Outside Corporate City Limits ($20/acre-$350 min.) 300.00$    /review 350.00$    /review (+ City Engineer costs)
Preliminary Plat Review: All Subdivisions 1-2 Miles Outside Corporate City Limits 300.00$    /review 350.00$    /review (+ City Engineer costs)
Final Plat Review: Subdivisions (1-6 lots) up to 1 Mile Outside Corporate City Limits ($5/acre-$200 min.) 200.00$    /review 200.00$    /review (+ City Engineer costs)
Final Plat Review: Subdivisions (7+ lots) up to 1 Mile Outside Corporate City Limits ($10/acre-$200 min.) 200.00$    /review 200.00$    /review (+ City Engineer costs)
Final Plat Review: All Subdivisions 1-2 Miles Outside Corporate City Limits 300.00$    /review 200.00$    /review (+ City Engineer costs)
Easement Encroachment Waiver 25.00$      /request 25.00$      /request
Floodplain Development Permit Application 100.00$    /request 105.00$    /request
Zoning Map (copies) - 11" x 17" 10.00$      /each 20.00$      /each
Anamosa Code of Ordinance - Binder 100.00$    /each 100.00$    /each
Zoning Ordinances - Binder 50.00$      /each 50.00$      /each
Upstairs Rental - North Side w/Kitchen  ($120/month) 25.00$      /use 30.00$      /use
Upstairs Rental - South Side  ($100/month) 20.00$      /use 25.00$      /use
Cemetary Lots - Adult 300.00$    /each 310.00$    /each
Cemetary Lots - Child 150.00$    /each 155.00$    /each
Cemetary Lots - Adult & Child Recording Fee 10.00$      /each 12.00$      /each
Vacant Property Registry by Ordinance

Public Utilities Fees (Water/Sewer)
Water Connection Fees:
Standard Household 185.00$    /each 185.00$    /each
Positive SR's - 1.5" 410.00$    /each 410.00$    /each
Positive SR's - 2.0" 564.00$    /each 564.00$    /each
Comp/Strain - 2.0" 1,515.00$  /each 1,515.00$  /each
Comp/Strain - 3.0" 1,880.00$  /each 1,880.00$  /each
Comp/Strain - 4.0" 2,984.00$  /each 2,984.00$  /each
Comp/Strain - 6.0" 5,179.00$  /each 5,179.00$  /each
Sewer Connection Fees:
Single Family 185.00$    /each 185.00$    /each
Multi-Family (Up to 3 units, $50/unit over 3) 300.00$    /each 300.00$    /each
Commercial 600.00$    /each 600.00$    /each
Miscellaneous/Other Fees
Meter Accuracy Testing Fee 35.00$      /test 40.00$      /test

Streets Management & Improvement Fees (Streets)
Street Closure Permit (Additional $15.00 for barricades) 10.00$      /event 15.00$      /event
Landfill Fee by Ordinance

Current/FY2024 FY2025

Current/FY2024 FY2025



City Fee Schedule‐FY25

Law Enforcement & Public Safety Fees (Police)
Nuisance Abatement Fees
Formal Abatement Administrative Fee  (Demolition, Mowing, Snow/Ice Removal, Vehicle Towing, Junk Removal, etc 25.00$      /violation 25.00$      /violation (+ City Contractor costs)
Miscellaneous Fees
Fingerprint Fee 5.00$        /card 6.00$        /card
Noise Permit ($25.00 for first event - $5.00 for subsequent events within calendar year) 25.00$      /event 25.00$      /event
Downtown Parking Permit Fee - Available to downtown Residents only 25.00$      /year 30.00$      /year

Fire Service Fees (Fire)
Fire Inspections
First and Second Inspections 35.00$      /inspection 40.00$      /trip
Third and Subsequent Inspections 25.00$      /inspection 30.00$      /trip
HAZMAT Response
Heavy Response Apparatus with 4 personnel 350.00$    /hour
Light Response Apparatus with 2 personnel 250.00$    /hour
Extra Response Personnel 20.00$      /hour
Expended Materials -$          Cost of materials
Damaged Equipment and/or Property -$          Cost of equipment and/or property
Fire Response - Insurance Claim
Fire Response - Invoice to Property Owner and Insurance Company 350.00$    /hour
Miscellaneous Water Use
Pool Filling - Bulk Rate 0.01$        /gallon

Library & Learning Center Fees (Library)

Rental Fees
Room Rental Deposit (Refundable) 50.00$      /event 50.00$      /event
Room Rental - First 3 hours 50.00$      /event 50.00$      /event
Room Rental - Additional/hour 10.00$      /hour 10.00$      /hour
Miscellaneous Fees
Faxes (out, first page) 1.00$        /each 2.00$        /each
Faxes (out, additional pages) 1.00$        /each
Faxes (in) 1.00$        /each 1.00$        /each
Lamination (Card size) 0.50$        /each 0.50$        /each
Lamination (A4 Size) 0.75$        /each 0.75$        /each
Postcard 1.00$        /each 1.00$        /each
Letter 2.00$        /each 2.00$        /each
Earbuds 1.00$        /each 1.00$        /each
Processing Fee 5.00$        /each 5.00$        /each
Damaged Items -$          cost of damages
Library Card Replacement 1.00$        /each 1.00$        /each
Book Sale Paperback 0.50$        /each 0.50$        /each
Book Sale Hardback 1.00$        /each 1.00$        /each
Book Sale Misc. 1.00$        /each 1.00$        /each

Current/FY2024 FY2025

Current/FY2024 FY2025

Current/FY2024 FY2025



City Fee Schedule‐FY25

Community Recreation Fees (Parks & Recreation)

Park Fees
Shelter Rental $20.00 /day $20.00 /day
Ball Field Rental  $350.00 /season $350.00 /season
Tournament Fee $150.00 /field/day
Field Preparation $150.00 /season $150.00 /season
Recreation Program Fees
Flag Football $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Volleyball $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Soccer $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Basketball (K-2) $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Basketball (3-6) $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Baseball/Softball/Tball $50.00 /program $40.00 /program
Blastball $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Little Raiders Camp $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Dance $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Adult Pickleball League $40.00 /team $40.00 /team
Tennis Camp $20.00 /program
Adult Volleyball League $120.00 /team
Adult Basketball $1.00 /drop in

Current/FY2024 FY2025



City Fee Schedule‐FY25

Lawrence Community Center Fees
Daily Drop-In $5.00 /day $5.00 /day
Adult (Annual) (18+) $165.00 /year $175.00 /year
Adult (6 Mo) (18+) $100.00 /6 months $110.00 /6 months
Adult (3 Mo) (18+) $65.00 /3 months $75.00 /3 months
Family (Annual) $250.00 /year $275.00 /year
Family (6 Mo) $140.00 /6 months $150.00 /6 months
Family (3 Mo) $85.00 /3 months $90.00 /3 months
Youth (Annual) $150.00 /year $165.00 /year
Youth (6 Mo) $80.00 /6 months $90.00 /6 months
Youth (3 Mo) $55.00 /3 months $60.00 /3 months
Student Pass (1 Mo) $20.00 /month
Senior Citizen (Annual) $130.00 /year $140.00 /year
Senior Citizen (6 Mo) $70.00 /6 months $75.00 /6 months
Senior Citizen (3 Mo) $45.00 /3 months $45.00 /3 months
Senior Citizen & Spouse (Annual) $170.00 /year $180.00 /year
Senior Citizen & Spouse (6 Mo) $90.00 /6 months $95.00 /6 months
Senior Citizen & Spouse (3 Mo) $55.00 /3 months $60.00 /3 months
10 Punch Card $40.00 /card $40.00 /card
Gym Rental (Full) (Day) $600.00 /day $600.00 /day
Gym Rental (Half) (Day) $300.00 /half day $300.00 /half day
Gym Rental (Full) (Hour) $75.00 /hour
Gym Rental (Half) (Hour) $40.00 /hour
Rotary Room Rental (3 hr) (with kitchen) $75.00 /3 hr event $30.00 /3 hr event
Rotary Room Rental (3 hr) $50.00 /3 hr event $20.00 /3 hr event
Lawrence Room Rental (3 hr) $50.00 /3 hr event $20.00 /3 hr event
Cleaning/Rental Deposit $20.00 /rental $20.00 /rental
Event Lighting $150.00 /rental $150.00 /rental
Gazebo $50.00 /rental $50.00 /rental
Non-Profit Rental 50% discount 50% discount



City Fee Schedule‐FY25

Aquatic Center Fees
Single Day Pass (4-60) $5.00 /day $5.00 /day
Single Day Pass (0-3) $5.00 /day $5.00 /day
Single Day Pass (60+) $5.00 /day $5.00 /day
Single Night Pass (4-60) $4.00 /night N/A (to be discontinued)
Single Night Pass (0-3) $4.00 /night N/A (to be discontinued)
Single Night Pass (60+) $4.00 /night N/A (to be discontinued)
Lap Swim $3.00 /day $3.00 /day
Resident Senior Couple $50.00 /season $50.00 /season
Non-Resident Senior Couple $65.00 /season
Resident  Family $160.00 /season N/A
Additional Family Members $10.00 /additional member
Non-Resident Family $200.00 /season $200.00 /season
Resident Individual $85.00 /season $90.00 /season
Non-Resident Individual $105.00 /season
Resident Senior Individual $30.00 /season $30.00 /season
Non-Resident Senior Individual $45.00 /season
Pool Party (1 hr) $150.00 /hour $150.00 /hour
Pool Party (2 hr) $275.00 /2 hours $275.00 /2 hours
Swim Lessions $40.00 /program $40.00 /program
Sponsorship Fees
T-Shirt 100.00$    /team
Chrismas Tree Walk 750.00$    +
Music in the Park (General) 500.00$    +
Music in the Park (Promoting) 500.00$    +
Father Daughter Dance 250.00$    +
Easter Egg Hunt 250.00$    +
Anamosa Night at the Kernals 250.00$    +



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-37 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO MAKE NECESSARY INTERFUND TRANSFERS OF 

SUMS, TO CLOSE OUT COMPLETED PROJECTS, FOR FY 2024. 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council must authorize interfund transfers of funds and direct the City Clerk to 
record the same in the appropriate manner; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Fire Station Addition project and Police Station Renovation projects have been completed 
complete and all expenditures have been allocated; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the funds for the Fire Station Addition and Police Station Renovation show a deficit and/or inactive 
funds remain. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
Clerk is authorized to make said transfers of Funds and record the same in the appropriate manner as stated in 
below: 

  
     

 Fund 
In 

 Amount 
In  

Fund 
Out 

 Amount 
Out  Reason 

Fire Station Addition Capital Project Fund 341 289,441.12 General Fund 001 289,441.12 Close Fund Balance 
Police Station Renovation Capital Project Fund 351 245,074.99 General Fund 001 245,074.99 Close Fund Balance 
Total Transfers In 534,516.11  Total Transfers Out 534,516.11  
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2024. 



















 
 

S E R V I C E   A G R E E M E N T 
 
 

Purpose.  This SERVICE AGREEMENT is hereby entered into by the CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 
(hereinafter referred to as “the CITY”) and the EAST CENTRAL IOWA COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS (hereinafter referred to as the “SERVICE PROVIDER”) for the purpose of 
contracting with the SERVICE PROVIDER for the preparation of a DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION (DTR) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
APPLICATION (hereinafter referred to as “APPLICATION”). 
 
Application Preparation.  The SERVICE PROVIDER agrees to prepare the APPLICATION to be 
submitted to the Iowa Economic Development Authority (IEDA) for the purpose of funding a City of 
Anamosa CDBG Downtown Revitalization project. 
 
Terms & Fee.  The SERVICE PROVIDER will provide staff services at no charge. In addition to the 
APPLICATION preparation, the CITY agrees, by signing this SERVICE AGREEMENT, to have the 
SERVICE PROVIDER administer the project if the APPLICATION is successful.  The fee for such 
service will be stipulated in the APPLICATION. 
 
If at such time that the CITY chooses not to enter into an agreement for CDBG administrative 
services with the SERVICE PROVIDER, the CITY shall be billed for the cost of preparing the 
APPLICATION at the SERVICE PROVIDER’S hourly rate of $75.00, not to exceed $6,000. 
 
Effective Dates.  The effective starting date of this SERVICE AGREEMENT shall be June 10, 2024, 
and the SERVICE AGREEMENT shall remain in effect until funding disposition. Upon award of a 
grant, the CITY and the SERVICE PROVIDER shall enter into a separate AGREEMENT for grant 
administration. 
 
Termination.  This SERVICE AGREEMENT may be terminated by either the CITY or the SERVICE 
PROVIDER by submitting written notice of termination to the other party no less than seven (7) 
days before the end date of this SERVICE AGREEMENT. 
 
This SERVICE AGREEMENT represents the entire and integrated agreement between the CITY 
and the SERVICE PROVIDER and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or 
agreements, either written or oral.  This SERVICE AGREEMENT may be amended only by written 
instrument signed by both the CITY and the SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
CITY: 
 
 
________________________________________ _______________________________ 
Rod Smith, Mayor, City of Anamosa Date 
 
 
SERVICE PROVIDER: 
 
 
________________________________________ _______________________________ 
Executive Director, ECICOG Date 



City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

June 06, 2024
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2400232

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from May 01, 2024 to May 31, 2024
          Task 600 Construction Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Employee

Hayward, Caitlyn    .75 138.00  103.50
Jordan, Bethany    41.00 162.00  6,642.00

Totals 41.75 6,745.50
Total Labor 6,745.50

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Labor 6,745.50 31,587.00 38,332.50

Limit 35,000.00
Adjustment -3,332.50

   $3,413.00Total this Task

         $3,413.00Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2021\121.1106.08\construction\payapp06.docm 

June 4, 2024 

 

Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator 

City of Anamosa 

107 South Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205  

 

RE: 2nd STREET LIFT STATION AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – 

PAY APPLICATION #6, RETAINAGE REQUEST AND SUBSTANTIAL 

COMPLETION 
 

Dear Mr. Hoyt, Mayor and City Council: 

  

The Anamosa 2nd Street Lift Station and Sanitary Sewer Improvements – Phase 2 project has reached 

substantial completion and has been completed.  The project was considered substantially complete prior 

to the April 26th deadline and the work being completed over the last month were punch list items that 

were provided to the Contractor during a final walkthrough completed on April 30th. 

 

Enclosed for your review and approval is Pay Request No. 6 for the partial payment for construction with 

regards to the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements Phase 2.  This work includes 

removal of filter socks from the project limits.  Also included is a request for payment for the retainage 

amount earned during the project which equates to 5% of the completed amount.    

 

We have reviewed the pay request and find it in agreement with the work completed to date.  We, 

therefore, recommend approval of Pay Application #6 in the amount of $84.16 to Pirc-Tobin 

Construction.   

 

We have conducted a final observation of all work on the project and find it to be acceptable and in 

general conformance with the contract documents.  We, therefore, recommend acceptance of the project.  

The retainage in the amount of $35,484.25 should be withheld for a minimum of 30 days and after receipt 

of all lien waivers, in accordance with State law. 

 

If there are any questions regarding this payment request or overall construction, feel free to contact me at 

(319) 362-9394. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
Nick Eisenbacher, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 

Enclosure: Pirc-Tobin Construction Pay Application #6 and Final Pay Request 

cc: Mitch Ramler –Pirc-Tobin Construction  



84.16

6/4/2024











35,484.25

6/4/2024




















	062424 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 06.10.24 Minutes
	3.0b - Expense Approval Report
	3.0c - Liquor License-Hot Shots_Redacted
	3.0c - Liquor License-Porfirios_Redacted
	7.1 - Anamosa Project Status-062024
	7.2 - Resolution 2024-32 FY25 SALARIES
	7.3a - E.Werling-Salary Change Request
	7.3b - Resolution 2024-33 Approving Salary Change Request (Probation) - Chief of Police
	7.4a - C.Yoder-Salary Change Request
	7.4b - Resolution 2024-34 Approving Salary Change Request (Probation) - Parks & Rec Director
	7.5 - Resolution 2024-35  HIRE AND SET WAGES OF SEASONAL PT P&R EMPLOYEEES FOR 2024 SUMMER SEASON
	7.6a - Resolution 2024-36 Adopting the Revised Fee Schedule for FY25
	7.6b - Administrative Fee Schedule
	7.7 - Resolution 2024-37 Authorizing City Clerk to Make Interfund Transfers for Completed Projects
	7.8 - Vicious Dog Appeal
	7.9 - P&Z Annual Report-FY24
	7.10 - Diving Board Quotes
	7.11 - ECICOG Application Service Agreement - Anamosa
	Pay Request-MGA
	Pay Request-Pirc Tobin
	Pay Request-Snyder1
	Pay Request-Snyder2



